Ph.D. student looking to leverage academic strengths, teaching skills, and researching sport management and related areas

#### CONTACT

Champaign, IL, United States Phone: (+1) 217 200-5000 E-mail: jro5@illinois.edu ResearchGate: https://www.researchgate.net/ profile/Jonathan-Oliveira-6 LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/jonathan -r-oliveira-b3a2aa196

#### SUMMARY

As a second-year doctoral student in Recreation, Sport, and Tourism (RST) with a zest for knowledge, focus on academic research, and classroom experiences, I pursue becoming a prolific researcher and a faculty in the long term. Particularly, I am interested in developing my teaching and research skills contributing to the RST scholarship and impacting the community. Specifically, I plan to research sports events through managerial and stakeholder lenses. Therefore, I intend to enhance my classroom teaching experiences to mentor and develop students for their academic success in the future while contributing to the RST literature.

#### **EDUCATION**

Ph.D. in Recreation, Sport, and Tourism	2021 – Present
University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign	

#### **M.S. in Physical Education**

Federal University of Paraná, Curitiba, Brazil

**Specialization**: Sociocultural aspects of Sport and Leisure **Thesis**: Sport Tourism: Futbol Club Barcelona's structure as a tourist attraction in the city of Barcelona

### B.S. in Physical Education

Federal University of Paraná, Curitiba, Brazil Thesis: Violence Football Club: The Martial Arts in the organized fans GPA: 3.37

#### EXPERIENCE

#### University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

#### **Teaching Assistant**

#### RST 130 – Foundations of Sport Management (Undergraduate)

- Grading assignments and proving feedback for students
- Mentoring students to check or overcome misunderstandings
- Support to instructor in various activities and class discussions
- Moderating online discussions posts on Packback

#### **Teaching Assistant**

## RST 199 – Business strategies for professional sport organizations (Undergraduate, online)

- Grading assignments and proving feedback for students
- Support the instructors in various activities
- Mentoring students to check or overcome misunderstandings

#### **Teaching Assistant**

### RST 205 – Issues in Intercollegiate Athletics: The Big Ten Conference (Undergraduate, Online)

- Grading assignments and proving feedback for students
- Support the instructors in various activities
- Mentoring students to check or overcome misunderstandings

#### **Teaching Assistant**

#### RST 242 - Nature and American Culture (Undergraduate, Online)

- Grading assignments and proving feedback for students
- Support the instructor and other TAs
- Moderating online discussions posts on Packback

#### **Teaching Assistant**

#### RST 242 – Nature and American Culture (Undergraduate, Online)

- Grading assignments and proving feedback for students
- Support the instructor and other TAs

#### Spring 2022

Fall 2021

### Fall 2022

Fall 2022

#### l fans

2014 - 2017

2019 - 2021

Fall 2022

Ph.D. student looking to leverage academic strengths, teaching skills, and researching sport management and related areas

#### HONORS AND AWARDS

#### 2022

**Best Master's Thesis Award**. Brazil Thesis and Dissertation award – Soccer and fandom rights. Brazilian Federal Government.

#### 2019

**Best Conference Paper Award** presented at the 16th ANPTUR Seminar.

2021 – Present

#### **Teaching Assstantship**

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, funded by the Recreation, Sport and Tourism department.

#### 2021

#### **Doctoral Fellowship**

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, funded by the Recreation, Sport and Tourism department.

#### 2019 - 2021

**Graduate Student Scholarship** Federal University of Paraná funded by the Graduate Program in Physical Education.

2019 - 2020

#### **Research Student Scholarship**

Sports Intelligence Research Institute (IPIE in Portuguese) funded by the Brazilian Ministry of Citizenship.

2016 - 2017

#### Undergraduate Research Assistantship

Federal University of Paraná, Physical Education Department funded by Quality of Life Nucleus (NQV in Portuguese).

#### Federal University of Paraná, Curitiba, Brazil

#### Graduate Research Assistant

#### Sports Tourism: A qualitative and quantitative analysis proposal

- Conduct literature research to collect relevant studies for group discussions, article writing and participation in congresses
- Assist in expanding the network of researchers to participate in research and seminars at the University's Physical Education Department

#### **Research Assistant**

#### Sports Intelligence Project

- Conduct data collection for the Federal Government Reports
- Evaluatation of the "Bolsa Atleta Pódio" Program in 5 Olympic sports
- Create quality indexes for government sports financing

### Graduate Research Assistant

#### Oral History Group

- Conduct Interviews based on Oral History Concepts
- Analyze the use of Oral History in national articles by creating study design and organizing workflows
- Evaluate research by project members by being an active member in weekly discussions

#### **Undergraduate Research Assistant** Quality of Life Nucleus

- Conducted High-Intensity Interval Training (HIIT) classes with teenagers
- Assisted in monitoring, data collection and outcomes

### **Teaching Assistant**

#### History of Sport and Physical Education (Undergraduate, Online)

- Taught 2/12 classes of the discipline online
- Co-responsible for recording of the classes and uploaded it for reference
- Graded assignments and disciplined class when necessary
- Organized round tables with guest professors
- Mentoring students to check or overcome misunderstandings
- Member of Undergraduate examination Board

#### **Teaching Assistant**

#### History of Sport and Physical Education (Undergraduate)

- Taught topics of expertise in collaboration with the professor
- Mentoring students to check or overcome misunderstandings
- Member of Undergraduate examination Board

#### **Teaching Assistant**

#### History of Sport and Physical Education (Undergraduate)

- Co-responsible for recording of the classes and uploaded it for reference
  - Partially graded assignments
  - Organized round tables with guest professors
  - Mentored Mentoring students to check or overcome misunderstandings

#### .

Fall 2020

2016 - 2017

#### Fall 2019

Spring 2018

#### I n diaguagiona

2018 - 2020

2017 - 2020

2019 - 2021

Ph.D. student looking to leverage academic strengths, teaching skills, and researching sport management and related areas

#### ACADEMIC SKILLS

Individual and collaborative Academic Research

Classroom Teaching

Online Teaching (Education)

Journal Writing

Paper Presentation

Communication

Academic Events organization and Support

Grading assignments

Guest lecturing

Grant Writing

#### **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

Microsoft Office Mendeley Zootero NVivo 12 plus MaxQDA Software Programing R (Basic) Packback Platform

#### LANGUAGES

English (Fluent) Portugese (Native) Spanish (Basic)

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

#### Book

**1. Oliveira, JR**; Capraro, AM (forthcoming). Sport Tourism: Futbol Club Barcelona's structure as a tourist attraction in the city of Barcelona. Brasilia: Brazilian Ministry of Citzenship.

#### **Peer-reviewed Journal Articles**

- 2. **Oliveira, JR**; Souza, MTO; Capraro, AM. *The media coverage and public opinion of hosting a women's football mega-event: the English bid for UEFA Women's Euro 2021*. (2022). Sports in Society. [Impact Factor: 1.725]. DOI: <u>https://doi.org/10.1080/17430437.2022.2025778</u>
- 3. **Oliveira, JR**; Tobar, FB; Capraro, AM. (2021). *Football tourism: a bibliometric analysis of published works in the tourism-based journals (2003–2019).* Journal of Sport & Tourism, *25*(4), 317-335. DOI: <u>https://doi.org/10.1080/14775085.2021.1965010</u>
- 4. **Oliveira, JR**; Pereira, BO; Lise, RL; Capraro, AM. Sports tourism: a case study about the Ultimate Fight Championship (UFC) 198 in Curitiba Brazil. Tourism in Analysis Journal (RTA in Portuguese), *32*(1), 19-39. DOI: <u>https://doi.org/10.11606/issn.1984-4867.v32i1p19-39</u>
- Vargas, PPI; Oliveira, JR; Capraro, AM. (2021). "I have missing of that time": memories about after school sports of Curitiba (1980-1990). Brazilian Journal of Sport Sciences (RBCE in Portuguese), 43(1), 1-8. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1590/rbce.43.e005520.
- 6. **Oliveira, JR**; Capraro AM. (2020). *The implications of the COVID-19 pandemic on a sports tourist attraction: A Case Study on Fútbol Club Barcelona.* Iberoamerican Journal of Tourism (RITUR in Portuguese), *10*(2), 165-186. DOI: <u>https://doi.org/10.2436/20.8070.01.184</u>
- Oliveira, JR; Capraro, AM. (2020). Catalan independence, identity and globalization at the Fútbol Club Barcelona. Motrivivência, 32(61), 01–21. DOI: <u>https://doi.org/10.5007/2175-8042.2020e64993</u>
- 8. **Oliveira, JR;** Vargas, PPI; Capraro, AM; Zaniol, GE. (2020). *Narratives of organized supporters practicing martial arts about the violence in the football of Paraná*. Licere, *23*(2), 393–425. DOI: <u>https://doi.org/10.35699/2447-6218.2020.24054</u>
- Oliveira, JR; Vargas, PPI. (2020). Sport as an object of research in social sciences – reflections on the book "methodological possibilities for the approach to sport in social sciences". The Journal of the Latin American Socio-cultural Studies of Sport (ALESDE in Portuguese), 12(2), 191-202. Retrieved from: <u>https://revistas.ufpr.br/alesde/article/view/70896</u>
- Heuer, S; Navarro, RT; Oliveira, JR; Capraro, AM. (2020). Fiction, "factions" and power: looks at the area of Physical Education from the work "Divergente". The Journal of the Latin American Socio-cultural Studies of Sport (ALESDE in Portuguese), 12(1), 141–157. Retrieved from: <u>https://revistas.ufpr.br/alesde/article/view/72120</u>
- Nemitz, CE; Oliveira, JR; Capraro, AM. (2020). The 4-1-4-1 tactic in football: its variations used by the Germany's National Team in the 2014 Football World Cup. Brazilian Journal of Futsal and Football (RBFF in Portuguese), 12(48), 218-229. Retrieved from: http://www.rbff.com.br/index.php/rbff/article/view/927

Ph.D. student looking to leverage academic strengths, teaching skills, and researching sport management and related areas

#### **GRANT APPLICATIONS**

Delavan City Hall & Oliveira, J. R. *Tourism Attractions & Festivals Grant Program 2022 of the State of Illinois – Tourism Festivals & Events Component.* Role: wrting narrative project and support the strategic planning. Grant applied: \$15,000.

#### Manuscripts (In Progress)

- 12. Oliveira, JR; Quintana, JO; Pedroso, B.; Capraro, AM. The knowledge production about Fútbol Club Barcelona: a bibliometric analysis (2000-2019).
- 13. Pereira, BO; **Oliveira, JR**; Capraro, AM. Rio 2016 Olympic Games on Twitter: interactions of the audience involved with the sports mega-event. [Submitted].
- 14. **Oliveira, JR**; Uvinha, RR; Welty-Peachey, J; Capraro, AM. Sport tourism in Barcelona (Spain): the social and commercial relations of the *Futbol Club Barcelona*'s tourism services.
- 15. **Oliveira, JR**; Uvinha, RR; Silveira, CE; Capraro, AM. *"Football Tourism": building and managing the Camp Nou Experience as a tourist attraction.* [Submitted].

#### CONFERENCES

#### **Oral Paper Presentations**

- 1. **Oliveira, JR**; Romano, F.S.; Tobar, F.B. (2022). Football Tourism: a multidimensional evaluation of the visiting experience in stadiums and museums of soccer. Brazilian Association of Sport Management [ABRAGESP in Portuguese]. October: 18-22, 2022. Uberlândia, MG, Brazil.
- 2. **Oliveira, JR**; Capraro, AM.; Welty-Peachey, J. (2022). The impacts of Camp Nou stadium's operations in Barcelona (Catalunya, Spain): an analysis of the managerial operations and its stakeholders. North American Society for Sport Management [NASSM]. June: 2-4, 2022. Atlanta, GA, United States.
- 3. **Oliveira, JR**; Cruz, EG; Capraro AM. (2019). Football Tourism: mapping the production of knowledge in journals with impact factor of Journal of Citation Reports (JCR). 16th Seminar of National Association of Research and Graduate Studies in Tourism [ANPTUR in Portuguese]. September: 18-20, 2019. Curitiba, PR, Brazil.
- 4. **Oliveira, JR**; Capraro, AM. (2019). The tourist experience in a Football stadium: the tour in Arena da Baixada of the Clube Athlético Paranaense Paranaense. 1st Academic Week of Physical Education at the Federal University of Paraná. October: 21-25, 2019. Curitiba, PR, Brazil.
- 5. **Oliveira, JR**; Pinto, MJA; Carbonell, NM. The public and private tourism management in the city of Barcelona. 26th Tourism Week of Paraná [SEPATUR in Portuguese]. November: 04-08, 2019. Curitiba, PR, Brazil.
- Cordeiro, WM; Oliveira, JR; Capraro, AM. Argentine and England: opponents beyond the four lines? The media use of the Falkland/Malvinas Islands' war at the 1986 World Cup. 2nd International Seminar Interdisciplinary of Studies on Football and Society. May: 28-29, 2019. Ponta Grossa, PR, Brazil.
- 7. Reis, FDG; Lourenço, NL; **Oliveira, JR**; Souza, MTO; Capraro, AM. Judo and Taekwondo at the federal government program Bolsa Atleta Pódio: an analysis of the distribution of funding among male and female athletes. 4th International Seminar on Management and Policies for the sport. May: 08-10, 2019. Curitiba, PR, Brazil.

#### Ph.D. student looking to leverage academic strengths, teaching skills, and researching sport management and related areas

- 8. **Oliveira, JR**. Catalan identity and the separatist cause. 15th Congress of Sports History, Leisure and Physical Education/2nd International Congress of Sports History. Fútbol Club Barcelona. November: 06-09, 2018. Curitiba, PR, Brazil.
- Oliveira, JR; Souza, MTO. "Més que un club, Més que fútbol". 5th History of Sports Congress. 5th History of Sports Congress. May: 24-25, 2018. Coimbra, Portugal
- 10. **Oliveira, JR**; Capraro, AM. Football organized fans: an Oral History at the Paraná state's football. 5th History of Sports Congress. May: 24-25, 2018. Coimbra, Portugal
- 11. **Oliveira, JR**. Reflections on ethics in sports doping. 3rd Congress of Latin Association of the Sports Philosophy [ALFID in Spanish]. May: 09-12, 2018. São Paulo, SP, Brazil
- 12. **Oliveira, JR**. Relationship of the subjective perception of effort with the change health in active and sedentary eutrophic children and adolescents. 25th Scientific Initiation Event at the Federal University of Paraná. October: 02-06, 2017. Curitiba, PR, Brazil.